
 

Memorandum 19-002 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 

DATE:  JANUARY 7, 2019 

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS BEST WESTERN BIDARKA INN/OTTER ROOM, LAND’S 
END, ALICE’S CHAMPAGNE PALACE, FAT OLIVES, WILD HONEY BISTRO 

 
We have been notified by the Alcohol Marijuana Control Office of liquor license renewals in the City of Homer for the 
following: 

Lic. # Doing Business As License Type Licensee Premises Address 

1402 
Best Western Bidarka Inn/Otter 
Room 

Beverage 
Dispensary/Tourism 

Johnson Inn 
Homer, LLC 575 Sterling Hwy 

645 Land’s End Beverage Dispensary 
Land’s End 
Acquisition Corp 4786 Homer Spit Rd 

253 Alice’s Champagne Palace Beverage Dispensary 
Pioneer 
Beverages, Inc 195 E. Pioneer Rd 

4315  Fat Olives 
Restaurant/Eating Place-
Public Convenience KELT, LLC 276 Ohlson Lane 

5607 Wild Honey Bistro 
Restaurant/Eating Place-
Public Convenience Broad Point, LLC 106 W. Bunnell Ave, Unit 2 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Voice non objection and approval for the liquor license renewals. 
 
Fiscal Note: Revenues. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 


